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TO: Patrick Rutter, Assistant County Administrator

FROM: Ramsay Bulkeley, Executive Director /Zg

Planning, Zoning, and Building Department

DATE: April 15, 2020
RE: Planning & Zoning Public Meeting Schedule for May and Early June
2020

To ensure the safety and well-being of staff and the public during the current
COVID-19 outbreak, and following discussions, some of the Planning and Zoning
public meetings for May and early June are being cancelled. Please find below the
proposed revised public meeting schedule. All appropriate parties will be duly
advised of this revised schedule.

PLANNING DIVISION:

Meeting Date Comments

Planning Commission Hearing | May 8, 2020 Cancelled - Items will be carried
forward to June 12, 2020

Hearing
BCC Comprehensive Plan June 3, 2020 Cancelled - Items will be carried
Amendment Hearing forward to June 29, 2020
Hearing

Round 21-A Application Intake | June 10,2020 | An additional application intake
date of July 1, 2020 is now
available. Transmittal Hearing to
remain as scheduled for July 28,

2020

ZONING DIVISION:

Meeting Date Comments

Zoning Commission Hearing May 7, 2020 Cancelled - Items will be carried
forward to the June 4, 2020
Hearing

Land Development Regulation | May 27,2020 | On Schedule
Advisory Board (LDRAB)

BCC Zoning Hearing May 28, 2020 | On Schedule - BCC will ONLY be
hearing items not requiring ZC
recommendations at the May
hearing

Thank you.

C: Verdenia Baker, County Administrator
The Honorable Comm. Dave Kerner, Mayor
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